

old file

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

October 25, 1961

Mr. Roy Bauer
Pan American Petroleum Corporation
Box 480
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Annual Deliverability Test
Heath Gas Unit "C" #1,
L-30-30N-9W, Blanco Mesaverde
Pool

Dear Mr. Bauer:

Subject test as submitted on September 25, 1961 and returned
herewith indicates a much higher deliverability than any prior test
on the well.

Please schedule the well for re-test for the 1961 annual deliverability
test.

Yours very truly

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK:ks

Encl. 1

cc: OCC, Santa Fe, N.M.
EPNG, Farmington, N.M., Attn. Mr. McCarty

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

October 22, 1961

Mr. Roy L. Bower
Lawrence Petroleum Corporation
Box 480
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Annual Deliverability Test
Well No. 10, 11,
1-30-30W-9W, Alamos Reservoir
1961

Dear Mr. Bower:

Subject test as submitted on September 22, 1961 and returned
herewith indicates a much higher deliverability than any prior test
on the well.
Please schedule the well for re-test for the 1961 annual deliverability
test.

Yours very truly

A. W. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ALW:ks

Encl. 1

cc: Mr. L. B. Bower, W. H. M.
Mr. W. H. M., Alamos, Mr. Bower
WMO, Farmington, W. H. M.